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Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page
(New schools that were not open for instruction for
the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete

or submit an annual report this year).
Created: 07/17/2019 -« Last updated: 08/01/2019

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION

a. SCHOOL NAME NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

(Select name from the drop down menu)

al. Popular School Name New Dawn Brooklyn
(Optional)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of Regents Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

Please select the correct authorizer as of
June 30, 2019 or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYC CSD 15

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 09/2011
e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 09/2012
INSTRUCTION
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f. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

New Dawn Charter High School will provide over aged and under credited students 15 21 years of age,
including those who are English Language Learners and those with special needs, the opportunity to
return to school and obtain a high school diploma through a rigorous NYSED standards based education
program. Within the framework of the education program, three programs will be offered: 1)
interventions for those with fewer than 11 credits; and for those with 11 or more credits: 2) Internships in
the community and 3) College enroliment.

g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools
only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements
(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s
mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The
design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be
served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 Curriculum and Instruction: 1) a literacy rich general
education program; 2) full inclusion special needs program;
3) full inclusion ELL program; 4) an intensive 9th grade
intervention program for students with fewer than 11 credits;
5) balanced instruction integrated into the workshop model;
and 6) an integrated, overarching school wide curriculum
aligned NYSED standards, including Common Core.

Variable 2 Social/Emotional Growth: 1) daily advisories to address
social emotional needs; 2) a mentoring program for all
students; 3) integration of a PBIS program; and 4) an
individualized, differentiated, progressive Discipline Policy
that allows students learning opportunities around
behaviors.

Variable 3 Internship Program: 1) an internship program where students
with more than 11 credits work in the community; 2) seminar
sessions aligned to CDOS and content area courses resulting
in a college level research paper; 3) development of a career
portfolio; 4) instruction on appropriate "soft" work skills; and
5) alignment to Advisory and content classes.

Variable 4 College Readiness Program: 1) A College Now program in
partnership with CUNY; 2) an intensive course preparing for
college; 3) assistance with completion of college application
packets; 4) assistance with financial aid packets; 5)
counseling on next career/college steps; 6) PSAT/SAT prep
and test administration; 7) college campus visits; and 8)
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Variable 5

Variable 6

Variable 7
Variable 8
Variable 9

Variable 10

Need additional space for

variables

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED
ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT

ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

support after graduation to stay in college.

Operational Practices: 1) longer school year; 2) longer school
day; 3) digitalized curriculum and aligned lesson planning
abilities; 4) staff compensation based on HEDI scores and
student performance outcomes; and 5) a data culture based
on the School Improvement Engine for all areas of the
school.

Professional Development and Staff Growth: 1) daily
common planning time and professional development; 2)
regularly embedded professional development in the content
classrooms; 3) use of TERC: Using Data to Inform Instruction;
4) professional development in Danielson Classroom
Observations; 5) PLC Coaching; 6) Peer Review; 7)
Instructional Rounds in house and with other schools; 8)
access to other schools for shared support; and 9) Facilitative
Leadership opportunities within the school.

NA
NA
NA

NA

No

https://www.ndchsbrooklyn.org

500

409

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program

students)
Check all that apply

Grades Served

9,10, 11, 12

3717



11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No
WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES
Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-207?

No, just one site.

School Site 1 (Primary)

ml. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD Grades to be Receives Rental

Served at Site
for coming year

Assistance for
Which Grades (If

(K5,69, etc.) yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

760 DeKalb

Site1 ~ Avenue 347 505 9101  NYC CSD 13 912 No
Brooklyn, NY
11216
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mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Sara M. Asmussen,
Leader Ph.D.

Operati
onal Jose Obregon
Leader

Complia
nce Sara M. Asmussen
Contact

Complai
nt Jose Obregon
Contact

DASA
Coordin Donna Lobato
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

Sara Asmussen

m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co- Private Space
located) space or in private

space?

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/109681191/yFPTXS6fVy/

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/109681191/nBJtmgxAKU/

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR
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nl. Were there any revisions to No
the school’s charter during the
2018-19 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).

ATTESTATION

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report.

Name Sara M. Asmussen, Ph.D.
Position Executive Director
Phone/Extension

Email

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board
President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter,
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to sigh your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School
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Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

N P NN

Date 2019/07/30

Thank you.
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Buildings
Robert D. LiMandri August 6, 2012
Commissioner
Letter of Verification
John Gallagher, R.A.
Deputy Borough Pierre Millien
Commissioner 3205 Emmons Avenue

Re: 238-242 Hoyt Street
e . Block 409 Lot 38 BIN# 3006570

Brooklyn, NY 11201 Brooklyn

www.nyc.gov/buildings :
¥o9 » Dear Sir or Madam:

- This is in response to your request dated July 3, 2012 for a Letter of No Objection for
the above referenced premises. Certificate of Occupancy # 206398 indicates use of this
premise as a community center, club rooms, nursery rooms and school.

Therefore, the Department of Buildings has no objection a High School at the above
referenced premise.

If this building is hereafter altered, an application must be filed pursuant to section 28-
105.1 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York.

If the use of this building is changed from one occupancy group to another or from one
zoning use group to another, either in whole or in part, a new Certificate of Occupancy
shall be obtained pursuant to section 28-188.3 of the Administrative Code of the City of
New York.

Please contact me at the telephone number above if | can be of any further assistance.

Sincerely,

cc: LNO file

safety service integrity



ﬁ Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Created: 07/30/2019 -« Last updated: 07/31/2019

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of REGENTS Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

(For technical reasons, please re select
authorizer name from the drop down

menu).
2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.gov/essa.php?
CARD year=2018&instid=800000071079

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided.)
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E Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

Created: 07/30/2019 -« Last updated: 11/01/2019

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents authorized and NYCDOE authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided.
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by
November 1st.

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal Met or Not Met Indicate if data is not
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress available. If/when
Toward Attainment of available, Describe
Goal Efforts School Will
Take If Goal Is Not
Met

(Benchmark 1)

Regents Goal #1:

Each year 75% of the

students who take

the NYSED ELA
Academ Common Core _ NYS ELA Common
ic Goal Regents Exam will Core Regents Exam Met
1 score at 65 or higher

(any student) or 55

64 (special education

students with safety

net allowance on IEP)

by August.

Teachers have
conducted an item
analysis and have
identified three areas
for Immediate
implementation. The
classroom is to be
turned into a
resource to foster
independence,
differentiation, and
spiraling of content.

Teachers are to track
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Academ
ic Goal
2

(Benchmark 1)
Regents Goal #1:
Each year 75% of the
students who take
the NYSED Algebra
Common Core
Regents Exam will
score at 65 or higher
(any student) or 55
64 (special education
students with safety
net allowance on IEP)
by August.

NYS Algebra
Common Core
Regents Exam

2/9

Not Met

multiple choice
performance using
the same test at the
beginning and end of
the week to show
growth and submit
weekly to the
Principal. Teachers
can use the same
test for a month to
show significant
growth at the end of
each month, then for
the next month give
a different practice
test. Students are to
take the entire
multiple choice to
help with stamina
and pacing with the
test and teachers are
to set timers because
need to be efficient
with time for each
part of the test. In
addition to being
used for Multiple
Choice, the
spreadsheet is also to
be used for the
performance part of
the test. This
spreadsheet will be
used to plan for
differentiation and
weekly conferencing
where teacher and
student together
identify areas to work
on, make goals and a
strategy to
accomplish the goals.

A third teacher, who
is going to become
the
instructional/curriculu
m specialist next
year, will work with
the Math team, the
embedded Math
consultant, and the
principal to provide



Academ
ic Goal
3

Academ
ic Goal
4

(Benchmark 1)

Regents Goal #1:

Each year 75% of the

students who take

the NYSED Living

Environment Regents NYS Living
Exam will score at 65 Environment Regents Met
or higher (any Exam
student) or 55 64

(special education

students with safety

net allowance on IEP)

by August.

(Benchmark 1)

Regents Goal #1:

Each year 75% of the

students who take

the NYSED US History

& Government NYS US History &
Regents Exam will Government Regents Not Met
score at 65 or higher Exam

(any student) or 55

64 (special education

students with safety

net allowance on IEP)

3/9

extra support.
Further, the team will
review the existing
scope sequence as a
team between both
New Dawn schools to
strengthen the entire
program.

If there is no
improvement by
January then
teachers will be put
on an improvement
plan. Part of this plan
will be the Principal
will review lesson
plans the week
before and then
conduct observations
based on the lesson
plan given the
following week.

This is a new teacher
and the first year of
teaching History. The
teacher received
many additional
supports over the
course of the school
year. The total
proficiency pass rate
was 72%. That said,
the August Regents
pass rate was 81%.
We believe the
interventions worked.



by August. She will continue to
receive support for
the upcoming year.

Teachers have
conducted an item
analysis and have
identified areas for
Immediate
implementation. As in
Math, the classroom
is to be turned into a
resource to foster
independence,
differentiation, and
spiraling of content.

Teachers are to track
multiple choice
performance and
writing ability same
test at the beginning
and end of the week
to show growth and
submit weekly to the
Principal. Teachers
can use the same
test for a month to
show significant
growth at the end of
each month, then for
the next month give
a different practice
test. Students are to
take the entire
multiple choice to
help with stamina
and pacing with the
test and teachers are
to set timers because
need to be efficient
with time for each
part of the test. In
addition to being
used for Multiple
Choice, the
spreadsheet is also to
be used for the
performance part of

(Benchmark 1)
Regents Goal #1:
Each year 75% of the

students who take the test. This

the NYSED Global . spreadsheet will be
History & Geography NYS Global History & used to plan for
Regents exam and Geography Regents differentiation and

Academ the Global History &  Exam
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ic Goal

Geography
Transitional Regents
Exam will score at 65
or higher (any
student) or 55 64
(special education
students with safety
net allowance on IEP)
by August.

NYS Global History &
Geography Regents
Exam

NYS ELA Common

5/9

Not Met

weekly conferencing
where teacher and
student together
identify areas to work
on, make goals and a
strategy to
accomplish the goals.

Global Studies
teachers will work
with the principal,
meeting with her
every week to review
lesson plans and
aligning it to the
scope and sequence.
The principal will
push into their
classes ensure that
instruction aligns
with the overall class
curriculum. Further,
the team will review
the existing scope
seguence as a team
between both New
Dawn schools to
strengthen the entire
program.

We have always
outperformed the
district in Global, but
not this year. We did
have a confusion
between the two
tests being used by
the State and believe
we were not aligned
with what we should
have been since we
were administering
both tests whenever
we could. All of that
said, we ended with a
70% rate in August
on the new test. We
believe we will have
this resolved this
year.



Academ
ic Goal
6

Academ
ic Goal
7

Academ
ic Goal
8

Academ
ic Goal
9

Academ

(Benchmark 1)
Regents Goal #6: In
totality, of all the
students who take
Regents exams
during the year, 75%
of the students will
pass.

(Benchmark 1)
Comparison Goal #1:
Each year New Dawn
results on the NYC
DOE School Quality
Snapshot for Transfer
Schools will indicate
that New Dawn
achieves a fair or
higher on all
measures.

(Benchmark 1)
Graduation Goal #1:
At least 55% of the
9th grade cohort will
graduate by Year 6.

(Benchmark 1)
Graduation Goal #2:
At least 55% of
students will
graduate by the end
of their 6th year of
enrollment at New
Dawn.

Core Regents Exam

NYS Algebra
Common Core
Regents Exam

NYS Living
Environment Regents
Exam

Not Met
NYS US History &

Government Regents
Exam

NYS Global History &
Geography Regents
Exam

NYS Global History &
Geography Regents
Exam

NYC DOE School
Quality Snapshot for
Transfer Schools

NYC DOE Cohort
Report

School Records Met

9th Grade Cohort
2013

ATS School
Enrollment Dates Not Met

School Records
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We approached this
goal at 71%
proficiency overall.
Clearly the major
weak spot is Global.
Both History and
Algebra approached
proficiency. We will
implement all
interventions listed
above in the coming
year.

Data not available
yet.

This was only 40%
but was also our first
two years of
operations. We will
continue to monitor
this moving forward.
This may not be a
good measure. It may
be more effective to
us the cohort.



ic Goal
10

2. Do have more academic goals No
to add?

3. Do have more academic goals No
to add?

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

(Benchmark 2)

Teaching & Learning

Goal #1: All teachers

will be evaluated

over time on the
Org Danielson Rubric and Danielson Classroom
Goal 1 will show growth over Observation Rubric

time. Those teachers

already scoring at

level 3 and/or 4 at

pre observation will

remain at that level.

(Benchmark 3)
Culture Goal #1:
Annually, 85% of the

parents who respond
Org to the NYC DOE NYC DOE School

Goal 2 School Survey will be Survey

satisfied with the
school and the
quality of the school.

Org
Goal 3

Org
Goal 4

Org
Goal 5

Org
Goal 6

719

Goal

Met

Met

Met or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Org
Goal 7

Org
Goal 8

Org
Goal 9

Org
Goal 10

Org
Goal 11

Org
Goal 12

Org
Goal 13

Org
Goal 14

Org
Goal 15

Org
Goal 16

Org
Goal 17

Org
Goal 18

Org
Goal 19

Org
Goal 20

5. Do have more organizational No

goals to add?

6. FINANCIAL GOALS
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2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financia
| Goal 1

Financia
| Goal 2

Financia
| Goal 3

Financia
| Goal 4

Financia
| Goal 5

Financial Goals

(Benchmark 4)
Financial Goal #1:
New Dawn will meet
or exceed annual
budget targets each
fiscal year during the
chartering period
resulting in a balance
budget

(Benchmark 4)
Financial Goal #2:
Budgets will be
submitted annually
to the appropriate
agencies and
authorities in a
timely fashion.

(Benchmark 5)
Financial Goal #3:
The external financial
audit conducted
every year will result
in no major findings.

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Unaudited and
Audited Financial
Statements

Date budgets are
submitted to NYSED
and the NDCS Board
of Trustees for
approval.

Auditors
recommendation
letter.

7. Do have more financial goals No

to add?

Thank you.
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Goal

Met

Met

Met

Met or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



ﬁ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 07/17/2019 -« Last updated: 10/30/2019

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSection Heading

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-

19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website

at: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf.

Line 1: Total Expenditures 5040214
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 268

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 18807
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2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:

http:/www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) 136345
Line 2: Management and General Cost 907239
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 1043584
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 3894

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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SCHALL
(GASHENFARB

Communication with Those Charged with Governance

To the Board of Trustees of
New Dawn Charter High School

We have audited the financial statements of New Dawn Charter High School (the “School”), as of June
30, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated October 28, 2019. Professional standards
require that we provide you with the following information related to our audits.

ur Responsibili r Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated June 24, 2019, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to plan and perform our audits to obtain reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of the concept of reasonable
assurance and because we did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts may exist and not be detected by us. Our audits of
the financial statements do not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Planned Scope of Audi
We performed our audits according to the plan previously communicated to you in our engagement
letter and subsequent conversations during the planning phase.

Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. For 2019, the School adopted ASU
2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The effects of this are
summarized in Note 2, to the financial statements, along with other significant policies. Other than
this, no new accounting policies were adopted during the year under audit and the application of
existing policies was not changed during the year.

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the School began incurring start-up expenses for New Dawn
Charter High School II (“New Dawn II”) in advance of its first school year starting in Fall 2019. The
financial position and activity of New Dawn Charter High School I (“New Dawn 1”) and New Dawn II
are separately in supplemental schedules to the financial statements.

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the School entered into a loan agreement with Build NYC
Resource Corporation (Build NYC) for the purpose of funding the acquisition, renovation, and
equipping of New Dawn I's school building in Brooklyn, New York. In connection with this loan
agreement, in March 2019, Build NYC issued $20,685,000 of Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 and
loaned the proceeds of the issuance to the School. The terms of this loan are disclosed in Note 5 to
the financial statements.



We noted no other transactions entered into by the School during the year that were both
significant and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you,
or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates used in
preparing the financial statements were as follows:

e Theallocation of expenses into program, management and fundraising categories
e Estimate for collectability of receivables
e Fixed asset depreciation methods and useful lives

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining
that it was reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The disclosures in
the financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear.

Significant Audit Adjustments

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management.

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a significant audit adjustment as a
proposed correction of the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected
except through our auditing procedures. There were no audit adjustments that rose to the level of
being considered significant. There were no un-booked adjustments.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are
pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audits.

nsultations with Other In ndent Accountant
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.



Issues Di Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management prior to retention as the auditors. There were no specific
matters of this nature discussed prior to our retention.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

There were no significant difficulties encountered in performing the audits.

Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter.

Industry Updates

We would like to update you on several newly issued standards and provide an overview of other
matters that impact the nonprofit sector. To summarize:

Accounting Updates

As you probably know by now, the FASB new accounting standard, ASU 2016-14,
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities is now effective

The new ASU impacts substantially all not-for-profits as well as donors, grantor, creditors, and
others that use their financial statements. That includes charities, foundations, private colleges and
universities, nongovernmental health care providers, cultural institutions, religious organizations,
and trade associations, among others. The major changes to financial reporting of not-for-profit
organizations can be summarized as follows:

e Net assets are streamlined into two categories: net assets that contain donor restrictions and
net assets that do not contain donor restrictions. This will have a major impact on
organizations with endowments as the financial statements will no longer have a permanently
restricted class of net assets. There will also be a change to how underwater endowments will
be reported, including enhanced disclosures.

e The new regulations retain current requirements to provide information about the nature and
amounts of different types of donor-imposed restrictions, highlighting how those restrictions
affect the use of resources, including liquidity.

e The "placed in service" option for releasing donor restrictions is removed on capital projects.

e Enhanced disclosures are required about how an organization defines their measure of
operations if used on their statement of activities. (See below for additional matters on this
topic that will be in the second work stream.)

e The new standards include some specific requirements directed at improving a financial
statement user’s ability to assess a not-for-profit’s available financial resources and its
management of liquidity and liquidity risk. Specifically, qualitative information that
communicates how a not-for-profit manages its liquid available resources to meet cash needs



for general expenditures within one year of the balance sheet date will be required. In
addition, quantitative information that communicates the availability of a not-for-profit's
financial assets at the balance sheet date to meet cash needs for general expenditures within
one year of the balance sheet date will be required. Factors to be considered will include
external limits imposed by donors, grantors, laws and contracts with others as well as internal
limits imposed by governing board decisions.

» All not-for-profits are now required to provide expenses by nature and function. This could be
on the face of the statement of activities, as a separate statement or in the notes.

* Allowing the direct method of reporting on the statement of cash flows but not making it a
mandatory requirement. The reconciliation of change in net assets to change in cash flows for
the period will be eliminated if the direct method of reporting is elected to encourage entities
to consider changing to the direct method.

We have worked with your staff to help implement this important new standard.

FASB New Accounting Standard - Accounting Standards Update No. 2018-08

On June 21, 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU”) No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made. The ASU provides guidance on whether a receipt from a third-
party resource provider falls under the contributions standard or whether it is an exchange
transaction.

When a resource provider does not receive commensurate value, they are required to follow the
contribution guidance. This standard, for the first time, provides information about how to make
this evaluation. The ASU also provides a framework for determining whether a contribution is
conditional or unconditional and for distinguishing a donor-imposed condition from a donor-
imposed restriction. This is important because it impacts when revenue will be recognized.

Specifically, the ASU explains how a not-for-profit entity determines whether a resource provider is
participating in an exchange transaction. Basically, the not-for-profit should evaluate whether the

resource provider is receiving value in return for the resources transferred based on the following
criteria:

e Aresource provider (including a private foundation, a government agency, or other) is
not synonymous with the general public. The indirect benefit received by the public as a
result of the assets transferred is not equivalent to commensurate value received by the
resource provider.

e Execution of a resource provider’s mission or the positive sentiment from acting as a
donor would not constitute commensurate value received by a resource provider for
purposes of determining whether a transfer of assets is a contribution or an exchange.

This evaluation will have the biggest impact on government grants for those entities that have such
transactions. Under this new guidance, most government grants will likely be evaluated as a
contribution rather than an exchange transaction. However, the revenue recognition may not
change in many cases as the contribution is likely to be considered conditional, which has the same
recognition principles as does an exchange transaction.



The factors to determine whether a contribution is conditional is based on whether the agreement
includes a barrier that must be overcome and either a right of return of assets transferred or a right
of release of a promisor’s obligation to transfer assets. A probability assessment about whether the
recipient is likely to meet a stipulation is not a factor when determining whether the agreement
contains a barrier. In addition, a contribution containing stipulations that are not clearly
unconditional shall be presumed to be conditional.

The ASU modifies the simultaneous release option, currently in GAAP, which allows a not-for-profit
organization to recognize a restricted contribution directly in net assets without donor restrictions
if the restriction is met in the same period that the revenue is recognized. This option may now be
elected for all restricted contributions that were initially classified as conditional without having to
elect it for all other restricted contributions and investment returns.

A not-for-profit entity that has not issued, or is not a conduit bond obligor for, securities that are
traded, listed, or quoted on an exchange or an over-the-counter market would apply the new
standard to annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018 (a calendar year
organization will apply for their December 31, 2019 financial statements and a fiscal year entity
will apply during their fiscal year that ends in 2020).

Early adoption is permitted.

The ASU should be applied on a modified prospective basis where there is no cumulative effect
adjustment to opening net assets and no restatement of prior period results.

Retrospective application is also permitted.

FASB New Accounting Standard - unting Standards .2016-02

On February 25, 2016, the FASB issued an ASU No. 2016-02, Leases. Under this standard, all leases,
including operating leases, with terms of more than twelve months will be required to be reflected
as assets and liabilities on the statement of financial position. The asset will be for the rights to use
the property, equipment or space and the liability will be for the total obligations created by that
lease.

For most not-for-profit entities, this ASU will be effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2019, which for practical purposes will be years ending December 31, 2020 and fiscal year entities
that end in 2021. During the time before implementation is required, it is important for you to
determine how this change will impact your organization. Important financial ratios and measures
will change, and that is especially relevant to organizations that have loans with debt covenants.

FASB New Accounting Standard - Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09

In May 2014, FASB issued an ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This
eliminates the majority of industry specific regulations and focuses more on a principles-based
model. This standard applies to exchange transactions that many nonprofits currently have such as
tuition, membership dues, licenses and royalties. This standard clearly excludes contributions.




The five-step revenue model highlights the identification of performance obligations of the contract,
determining the price and allocating that price to the performance obligation so that revenue is
recognized as each performance obligation is satisfied. For nonprofit organizations that do not have
public debt, this standard is applicable for calendar 2019 entities or those with a fiscal year that
ends during 2020.

IRS Updates

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act - Tax Reform Bill

On December 22, 2017, President Trump signed into law H.R. 1, known as the Tax Cuts and Jobs
Act, commonly referred to as the Tax Reform Bill. The bill has many aspects which impact non-
profit organizations:

e Fringe benefit expenses: non-profit organizations are now potentially subject to a new
unrelated business income tax of 21% if they offer certain qualified transportation fringe
benefits such as parking and public transit benefits, effective January 1, 2018. This
currently may apply to both employers who pay for these benefits or are withholding the
cost of these benefits from the employee’s salary (with the employee receiving the benefits
on a pre-tax basis). Thus, qualified transportation fringe benefits, such as TransitCheck
(which is required by NYC Law to be offered by employers with 20 or more full-time, non-
union employees), could subject non-profit organizations to the new tax. Such
organizations would then be required to file a 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income
Tax Return.

The New York State Assembly and Senate passed a bill that decouples the state tax code
from the federal tax code in regard to this area. Governor Cuomo signed the bill into law in
late December 2018, thus, organizations that are required to pay the federal tax would not
be subject to the state’s 9% tax.

Additionally, in June 2018, a bill was introduced in the U.S. House of Representatives which
would completely repeal the unrelated business income tax on these fringe benefits.

e Excise taxes on executive compensation: the bill puts in to place a 21% excise tax on
executive compensation paid by a non-profit organization in excess of $1,000,000.

e Unrelated business income tax: the bill requires organizations that have more than one
unrelated trade or business to compute their unrelated business taxable income for each
individual trade or business. Thus, losses from one business may no longer be used to offset
income from another line of business.

Furthermore, the bill made two changes to individual taxpayer filings that stand to have an impact
on charitable giving. First, the bill increases the adjusted gross income limitation on cash
contributions from 50% to 60%. Second, the bill doubles the standard deduction, beginning in
2018 through 2025, which will have the impact of reducing the number of taxpayers who itemize
their deductions and thus reducing the number of taxpayers for whom the charitable deduction will
be utilized.



Lastly, of note there are some items that were included in previous versions of the bill that
ultimately did not get included in the final bill:

e The “Johnson Amendment”: the bill ultimately did not modify or repeal the prohibition of
501(c)3 organizations from participating in political campaigns.

e Royalties income: the final bill did not include a provision to impose unrelated business
income taxes on royalties received from licensing an organization’s name or logo.

e Private foundations: ultimately, the bill did not revise the current excise tax structure on net
investment income.

IRS Online Tool

The IRS introduced a new online tool designed to provide faster, easier access to publicly available
information about exempt organizations. The new Tax Exempt Organizations Search (“TEOS™)
provides an update to EO Select Check. Among the enhancements, the new TEOS tool includes
images of newly-filed Form 990’s and is mobile-device friendly.

IRS [ssues Reven rocedur -32

The IRS issued Revenue Procedure 2018-32 in order to provide more easily accessible guidance to
grantors and contributors to tax-exempt organizations on deductibility and reliance issues. The
procedure sets forth the extent to which grantors and contributors may rely on the listing of an
organization in the IRS’s databases of organizations eligible to receive tax-deductible contributions.

Government Auditing Updates

OMB issues memorandum M-18-18

On June 20, 2018, OMB issued memorandum M-18-18 titled, Implementing Statutory Changes to the
Micro-Purchase and Simplified Acquisition Thresholds for Financial Assistance. The memorandum
states that increases to the micro-purchase threshold will be $10,000 and the simplified acquisition
threshold will be $250,000 effective upon issuance of this memo.

New Yellow Book Issued

In July 2018, the Government Accountability Office released the 2018 revision of Government
Auditing Standards (often referred to as The Yellow Book or GAGAS). The areas with significant
changes from the previous (2011) edition of The Yellow Book include:

e Anew format and organization,
e Independence,

e CPE requirements,

e Peerreview,

e [nternal control,

e Waste and abuse, and

e Reviews of financial statements.

The most significant changes in this edition of the Yellow Book have to do with non audit services in
relation to independence requirements.



The 2018 revision supersedes the 2011 Yellow Book, the 2005 Government Auditing Standards:
Guidance on GAGAS Requirements for Continuing Professional Education and the 2014 Government
Auditing Standards: Guidance for Understanding the New Peer Review Ratings.

The 2018 Yellow Book is effective for financial audits, attestation engagements and reviews of
financial statements for periods ending on or after June 30, 2020. It is effective for performance
audits beginning on or after July 1, 2019. Early implementation is not permitted.

Pro d Changes to Data Collection Form

The Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) has issued proposed revisions to the data collection form
(DCF) in a recent Federal Register notice. This proposal will not impact 2018 singe audits but if the
revisions are enacted, would impact singe audits for 2019, 2020 and 2021. The following is a
summary of those changes:

e The audit finding information currently required to be included in the form would be
expanded to include the actual text of the audit finding.

¢ Auditors would be asked to indicate whether there was communication to the auditee in a
written document relating to any issues that were not an audit finding but warranted the
attention with those charged with governance.

e Auditees would be required to include the text of their corrective action plans.

* Auditees would also be required to include the text of the notes to the schedule of
expenditures of federal award.

In addition, there will be a mechanism for entities to voluntarily self-report that they did not meet
the threshold to require a single audit and this information would be posted on the FAC web site.

Independence Issues

Schall & Ashenfarb, CPA’s, LLC is not aware of any relationships that our firm, or any employees
thereof, has with the School or any of its board members that, in our professional judgment may
impair our independence.

This information is intended solely for the use of the board of trustees, finance committee and

management of New Dawn Charter High School.
J@ﬂw ¢

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 28, 2019
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June 24,2019

Ms. Sara Asmussen

Executive Director

And Those Charged with Governance

New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn Charter High School I
111 Broadway, Suite 604

New York, NY 10006suitable

Via e mail
Dear Ms. Asmussen:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for New Dawn
Charter High School and New Dawn Charter High School Il for the year ended June 30, 2019,

We will audit the statement of financial position of New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn
Charter High School Il as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended and the notes to the financial statements. As
explained to us, although NDCHS Il is not a separate entity, there are other regulatory requirements
that require both entities to be reported on separately. Due to the requirements of U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, the statements referred to above will include the financial
information of both schools. Therefore, to meet the regulatory needs that you have outlined, we will
also prepare supplemental schedules that show the breakdown between both schools on the
statement of financial position and statement of activities.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of your accounting
records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. If our
opinion on the financial statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with
management in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to
form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or to issue a report as a
result of this engagement and may withdraw.

We will also provide a report (which does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
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statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and
compliance will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance and (2)
the report is also an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also
include a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit
committee, management, and specific legislative or regulatory bodies and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. If during our audit we become
aware that New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn Charter High School Il is subject to an
audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing and maintaining
internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities and for helping to ensure that appropriate
goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; and (3) ensuring that management
is reliable and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also
responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contract, and grant agreements. Management is responsible for the selection and
application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. Generally accepted
accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions
of contracts and grant agreements. A partner will present the results of our audit to your audit
committee or your board of directors (in person or by teleconference).

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available
to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Management is also responsible
for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we
may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the
organization from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Management's responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material
misstatements and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the
latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the organization
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3)
others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected
fraud affecting the Organization received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that
the Organization complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and

2
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for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of
audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and
providing report copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits,
or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This
responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or
other engagements or studies. The Organization is also responsible for providing management's
views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned
corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the tax services, financial
statements, related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter the tax services provided and our assistance
with the preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have evaluated the
adequacy of our services and have reviewed and approved the results of the services, the financial
statements, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them.
Further, you agree to assume all management responsibilities for the tax services, financial
statement preparation services, and any other nonattest services we provide; you agree to oversee
the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and
accept responsibility for them.

If you use a financial consultant to review your books, prepare journal entries or prepare financial
statements we will request certain representation from them as well. Because of the importance
of management’s representations to an effective audit, failure of management or their
financial consultants to provide representations to us in the form of a representation letter
will cause our auditors opinion to be a “disclaimer” for a scope limitation.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the presentation of the financial statements. We
will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn Charter High
School 11 or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of New Dawn Charter High School
and New Dawn Charter High School II. Because the determination of abuse is subjective,
Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting
abuse,

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and because we
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
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Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, we will inform you of any material errors and any fraudulent financial
reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform you of any
violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as
auditors’ is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for
which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in
the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables
and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected funding sources, creditors, and
financial institutions. We will also request written representations from New Dawn Charter High
School and New Dawn Charter High School II's attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn Charter High School II for responding to this
inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from
management about the financial statements and related matters, compliance with laws, resolutions,
contracts, and grant agreements, and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing
standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will
be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required
to be communicated under professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn
Charter High School II's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on
overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We are always available to meet with you and other executives at various times throughout the year
to discuss current business, operational, accounting, and auditing matters affecting your
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Organization. Whenever you feel such meetings are desirable, please let us know. We are also
prepared to provide services to assist you in any of these areas. We will also be pleased, at your
request, to attend your board of directors’ meetings.

In addition to the audit services described above, you have requested that we provide the following
non-attest services:

We will assist the Organization in preparing the financial statements and related footnote
disclosures based on information in the trial balance and other information that comes to our
attention during the course of the engagement. It is critical that you have an understanding and
agree with all information in the financial statements, since they are the entity’s, and not the
auditors’. We agree to review the financial statements with management in sufficient detail to
enable you to gain this required understanding and agreement.

We will prepare the tax returns in accordance with applicable professional standards, including the
Statements on Standards for Tax Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants as outlined separately below.

Audit Administration and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and other
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. Certain financial
institutions may charge us for this and the cost will be passed on to you. We will send a template in
Word format for use with confirmation requests.

David Ashenfarb is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign it. Please contact us to discuss a date
that we can begin the audit and outline a plan for delivery of draft and final documents to you. Our
audit engagement ends on delivery of financial reports; however, we are still available for routine
conversations without charge until either party has officially terminated the relationship. Any
follow-up services that might be required will be considered a new engagement.

We will provide copies of our reports to you; however, management is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public
inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Schall & Ashenfarb, CPAs, LLC and
constitutes confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we
may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to your funding source or its
designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to
carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Schall & Ashenfarb’s personnel.
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
Government Regulator. The Regulator may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by the Government Regulator. If we are
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aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

E-mail Communication

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via e-mail. As e-mails
can be intercepted, disclosed, used, and/or otherwise communicated by an unintended third party,
or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed, we cannot ensure that e-
mails from us will be properly delivered and read only by the addressee. Therefore, we disclaim and
waive any liability for interception or unintentional disclosure of e-mail transmissions, or for the
unauthorized use or failed delivery of e-mails transmitted by us in connection with the performance
of this engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or damage
arising from the use of e-mail, including any punitive, consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or
special damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure of confidential
information.

Posting of Audit Report and Financial Statements on Your Web Site

You agree that, if you plan to post an electronic version of the financial statements and audit report
on your Web site, you will ensure that there are no differences in content between the electronic
version of the financial statements and audit report on your Web site and the signed version of the
financial statements and audit reports provided to management by us. You also agree to indemnify
us from any and all claims that may arise from any differences between the electronic and signed
copies.

Taxes

As part of our engagement, we will also prepare the federal information return (Form 990). In order
to prepare complete and accurate returns, we will require you to provide certain information about
board governance policies, which may also include, but not be limited to, providing salary amounts
for employees greater than $100,000, contractors for professional services in excess of the same
amount, names, addresses and dollar amounts of large contributors in excess of certain calculated
amounts and other matters that are not generally covered during the audit. If the information is not
provided to us timely, you will not hold us responsible for any penalties incurred for incomplete
information.

We will send you an authorization form so that we can file your federal taxes electronically. If we do
not receive the form back, or you prefer not to file electronically, we will send you hard copies to
file. We will also send you electronic copies for your records unless we receive a specific request for
hard copies.

As a result of the Tax Cut and jobs Act passed in December 2017, exempt organizations may
now be subject to unrelated business income taxes in connection with providing certain
fringe benefits to its employees after December 31, 2017. This information is required to be
filed on form 990-T. If it is determined that such a filing will be necessary for your
organization, a fee of $500 will be billed for the preparation of the return.
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Fee

Our fee will be $30,000. At the completion of the audit, we will provide electronic versions of the
audited financial statements, management letter (if applicable) and communications with those
charged with governance and 10 copies of the final report without charge. Any additional copies
will cost $5 per report. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel
and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate
before we incur the additional costs. If applicable, we will charge you other out of pocket costs such
as postage for confirmations, fees incurred for certain electronic bank confirmations and setting up
conference calls through our phone center, etc. Our fee will be billed monthly and is payable upon
receipt. Invoices that are unpaid 30 days past the invoice date are deemed delinquent and we
reserve the right to charge interest at 1% per month (not to exceed the maximum amount
permitted by law.) In the event any collection action is required to collect unpaid balances due to us,
you agree to reimburse us for all our costs of collection, including without limitation attorney’s fees.

A payment is required upon the signing of this letter in the amount of $6,000. If we terminate our
services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written
notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to
compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through
the date of termination.

We understand that the School will receive CSP funding, and the grantor may require a separate
"agreed upon procedures report"”. The terms of this engagement do not include additional services
required to prepare a separate agreed upon procedures report.. A separate agreement outlining the
scope of work and related fees is being presented simultaneous to this agreement.

independence

Professional and certain regulatory standards require us to be independent, in both fact and
appearance, with respect to your Organization in the performance of our services. Any discussions
that you have with personnel of our Firm regarding employment could pose a threat to our
independence. Therefore, we request that you inform us prior to any such discussions so that we
can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence.

In order for us to remain independent, professional standards require us to maintain certain
respective roles and relationships with you with respect to the non-attest services described above.
Prior to performing such services in conjunction with our audit, management must acknowledge its
acceptance of certain responsibilities.

We will not perform management functions or make management decisions on behalf of your
Organization. However, we will provide advice and recommendations to assist management of the
Organization in performing its functions and fulfilling its responsibilities.

We, in our professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any
action that could be construed as making management decisions or performing management
functions. The Organization must make all decisions with regard to our recommendations. By
signing this Agreement, you acknowledge your acceptance of these responsibilities.
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Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external
peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters
of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2014 peer review report accompanies
this letter.

We have attached a brief questionnaire that will help us plan the timing of the engagement to
ensure you receive documents in your desired time frame. Please take a moment to fill that out.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn
Charter High School Il and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our
engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our
engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us along with
the questionnaire referred to above.

Very truly yours,

Johase s

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of New Dawn Charter High School and New Dawn
Charter High School Il for the year ended June 30, 2019.

. Officer signaturé

Title

Jw|d0l

Date




EXHIBIT 1

Lilling & Company LLP

Certified Public Accountants

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

April 20,2017

To the Partners of Schall & Ashenfarb CPAs, LLC and the Peer Review Committee of
the New York State Society of CPA’s

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice
of Schall & Ashenfarb CPAs, LLC (the firm) in effect for the year ended August 31,
2016. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing
and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed
in a System Review as described in the Standards may be found at
www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how
engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer
review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to
provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. The firm is also
responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not
performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and
for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control
and the firm’s compliance therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations
Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government
Auditing Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as

communicated by the firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our
procedures.

Ten Cutter Mill Road, Great Neck, NY 11021-3201 o (516) 829-1099 e Fax (516) 829-1065



EXHIBIT 1

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Schall & Ashenfarb CPAs, LLC in effect for the year ended August 31, 2016, has been
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of
performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail.
Schall & Ashenfarb CPAs, LLC has received a peer review rating of pass.

e i

LILLING & COMPANY LLP



SCHALL
C>ASHENFARB

Observations and Recommendations

To Management of
New Dawn Charter High School (the “School”)

As a result of our audit for the year ended June 30, 2019, we want to provide the following
recommendation that is considered “best practice”:

Tax-Exempt Bonds - Written Procedures for Monitoring Compliance

During the year, the School received proceeds from municipal bonds issued on its behalf. The IRS
recommends that issuers adopt written procedures for monitoring post-issuance compliance that
go beyond reliance on tax certificates included in the bond documents. They note that sole reliance
on the closing bond documents may result in procedures insufficiently detailed or not incorporated
into an issuer’s operations.

Written procedures should contain certain key characteristics, including making provision for:

Due diligence review at regular intervals;

Identifying the official or employee responsible for review;

Training of the responsible official/employee;

Retention of adequate records to substantiate compliance (e.g., records relating to
expenditure of proceeds);

Procedures reasonably expected to timely identify noncompliance; and

Procedures ensuring that the issuer will take steps to timely correct noncompliance.

The Form 990 asks if the organization has written procedures in place. Since this is an area that is
publicly disclosed, we recommend adopting written procedures for monitoring compliance that are
outside of the bond closing documents.

Investment Policy

At year-end, there was $4.4 million of cash on hand that was spread across several checking and
savings accounts. Some of the School’s savings accounts earn more interest than others, while other
accounts are carrying balances within the FDIC insurance levels. Consideration should be given to
creating an investment policy that can help maximize interest and investment earnings, create a
threshold for risk tolerance, and provide a guide to on how to formalize the decisions for where the
School holds its cash on hand.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the board of
trustees, and others within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by

anyone other than these specified parties.
Ja/uu@ 4

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 28,2019
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Trustees of
New Dawn Charter High School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Dawn Charter High School (the
“School”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management'’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Americaand the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
auditalso includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of New Dawn Charter High School as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the School adopted Accounting Standards Update
(“ASU”) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the School’s 2018 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 3, 2018. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30,2018
is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been
derived.

Other Matter - Report of Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The Schedule of Financial Position by Location and Schedule of Revenue and Expenses by Location on
pages 14-15 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied to in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 28,
2019 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal

control over financial reporting and compliance.
Jamw ¢

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 28, 2019



NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT JUNE 30, 2019

(With comparative totals at June 30, 2018)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Grant receivable - New York City (Note 3)
Government grants receivable

Prepaid expenses

Restricted cash - bond proceeds (Note 4)

Restricted cash - escrow account (Note 5)
Fixed assets, net (Note 6)

Security deposit

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Government grant advance
Deferred rent
Bond interest payable (Note 4)
Bonds payable, net (Note 4)
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

6/30/19 6/30/18
$4,417,735 $9,189,223
117,799 75,885
157,668 264,073
126,903 134,878
11,778,320 0
75,000 75,000
14,829,005 158,883
375,000 238,360
$31,877,430 $10,136,302
$325,854 $90,420
2,537 0

0 154,225

324,446 0
19,875,971 0
20,528,808 244,645
11,348,622 9,891,657
11,348,622 9,891,657
$31,877,430 $10,136,302

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements.



NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2018)

Without donor restrictions:
Public support and revenue:
Public school district: (Note 3)
Revenue - resident student enrollment
Revenue - students with special education services
Subtotal public school district revenue
Government grants
Contributions
Interest and other income
Gain from disposal of deferred rent

Total public support and revenue

Expenses:
Program services:
Regular education
Special education

Total program services
Supporting services:
Management and general
Total expenses
Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

6/30/19 6/30/18
$4,091,561 $3,766,749
1,378,854 1,010,022
5,470,415 4,776,771
808,166 438,630
24,188 98,832
122,646 48,479
154,225 0
6,579,640 5,362,712
1,913,461 1,804,204
2,181,481 1,695,732
4,094,942 3,499,936
1,027,733 839,380
5,122,675 4,339,316
1,456,965 1,023,396
9,891,657 8,868,261
$11,348,622 $9,891,657

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2018)

Supporting
Program Services Services
Total Management Total Total
Regular Special Program and Expenses Expenses
Education Education Services General 6/30/19 6/30/18
Wages $912,141  $1,056,598  $1,968,739 $355,571 $2,324,310 $2,147,723
Employee benefits and
payroll taxes 246,284 285,287 531,571 96,003 627,574 628,749
Total personnel costs 1,158,425 1,341,885 2,500,310 451,574 2,951,884 2,776,472
Professional fees 65,697 74,235 139,932 277,927 417,859 293,060
Professional development 24,462 20,431 44,893 44,893 3,811
Student and staff recruitment 814 679 1,493 3,740 5,233 5,893
Curriculum and
classroom expenses 13,483 11,261 24,744 24,744 35,786
Supplies and materials 22,233 18,569 40,802 40,802 24,321
Student transportation and
food services 8,538 7,132 15,670 15,670 12,179
Occupancy and facility costs 235,828 273,177 509,005 91,930 600,935 882,949
Travel and conferences 6,919 8,017 14,936 3,018 17,954 9,982
Postage, printing and copying 6,086 5,083 11,169 3,883 15,052 12,240
Insurance 21,138 24,484 45,622 8,237 53,859 40,989
Information technology 87,566 97,148 184,714 28,967 213,681 150,404
Repairs and maintenance 35,071 40,512 75,583 13,535 89,118 32,449
Depreciation 71,861 83,242 155,103 28,013 183,116 29,210
Bad debt expense 0 57,015 57,015 0
Bond interest expense 130,891 151,620 282,511 51,025 333,536 0
Other 24,449 24,006 48,455 8,869 57,324 29,571
Total other than personnel costs 755,036 839,596 1,594,632 576,159 2,170,791 1,562,844
Total expenses $1,913,461 $2,181,481  $4,094,942 $1,027,733  $5,122,675 $4,339,316

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements.



NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2018)

6/30/19 6/30/18
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $1,456,965 $1,023,396
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 183,116 29,210
Amortization of bond acquisition costs and discount 9,090 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Grant receivable - New York City (41,914) 144,032
Government grants receivable 106,405 34,456
Prepaid expenses 7,975 4,223
Security deposit (136,640) 0
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 235,434 (114,554)
Government grant advance 2,537 68,174
Deferred rent (154,225) 0
Total adjustments 211,778 165,541
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,668,743 1,188,937
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of furniture, equipment, and leasehold improvements (91,166) (7,015)
Capitalized cost of purchasing a building (14,762,072) (53,000)
Net cash used for investing activities (14,853,238) (60,015)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from bonds payable 20,670,046 0
Increase in restricted cash for bond purposes (11,778,320) 0
Bond interest accrued 324,446 0
Bond issuance costs (803,165) 0
Net cash provided by financing activities 8,413,007 0
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,771,488) 1,128,922
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 9,189,223 8,060,301
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $4,417,735 $9,189,223
Supplemental disclosures:
Interest and taxes paid $0 $0

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements.




Note 1 -

Note 2 -

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

Organization and Nature of Activities

New Dawn Charter High School (the “School”) operates two charter schools. Both schools are
publicly funded, privately managed schools, which are independent of the New York City
Department of Education (“NYCDOE").

New Dawn Charter High School I (“New Dawn 1), located in Brooklyn, New York, is a not-for-
profit education corporation chartered by the Board of Regents of the State of New York. The
School provides over-aged and under-credited students 15-21 years of age the opportunity to
return to school and obtain a high school diploma through a rigorous NYSED standards-based
education program. On September 13, 2011, the School was granted a provisional charter for a
term up to and including June 30, 2017. In May 2017, the Board of Regents voted to award the
School a full five-year charter renewal from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022.

In June 2018, the Board of Regents voted to approve and issue a charter to New Dawn Charter
High School I (“New Dawn I1”). New Dawn Il is located in Queens, New York and developed to
replicate the learning experience of New Dawn I. New Dawn Il opened in the Fall of 2019.

The School has been notified by the Internal Revenue Service that it is a not-for-profit
organization exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and has not been determined to be a private foundation. Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes has been reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Presentation
The financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is

the process of recognizing revenue and expenses when earned or incurred rather than
received or paid.

Effective July 1, 2018, the School adopted the requirements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14 - Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic
958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14). This
standard addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset classification,
deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of
consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return
between not-for-profit entities. A key change required by ASU 2016-14 is the net asset classes
used in these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted net assets
are now reported as net assets without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported
as temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reported
as net assets with donor restrictions. A footnote on liquidity has also been added (Note 10).

Implementation of ASU 2016-14 did not require any reclassification or restatement of
opening balances related to the periods presented.



b.

€.

The School reports information regarding their financial position and activities according to
the following classes of net assets:

» NetAssets Without Donor Restrictions - represent those resources for which there are
no restrictions by donors as to their use.

> NetAssets With Donor Restrictions - represents those resources, the uses of which have
been restricted by donors for a specific purpose or the passage of time. The release
fromrestrictions results from the satisfaction of the restricted purposes specified by
the donor. Donor restricted contributions, the requirements of which are met in the
year of donation, are reported as net assets without donor restrictions. The School did
not have any net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019 or June 30, 2018.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School considers all liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents. Restricted cash has been classified separately.

Concentration of Credit

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the School to concentration of credit risk,
consist of cash accounts, which have been placed with a financial institution that management
deems to be creditworthy. From time-to-time, cash balances may be in excess of insurance
levels. While at year end the School had material uninsured balances, management feels they
have little risk and has not experienced any loss due to bank failure.

Capitalization Policy

Property and equipment that exceed pre-determined amounts and have a useful life of greater
than one year are capitalized at cost or at the fair value at the date of gift. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective
assets, as follows:

Building and building improvements - 30 years
Land - Not depreciated

Furniture and equipment - 3 to 5 years
Leasehold improvements - Life of lease

Revenue Recognition
Public school district revenue is recognized based on student attendance using rates

established by the School’s funding source in the period during which services are provided.

Government grants are recognized as revenue when its conditions are met, either based on
performance of certain milestones or by incurring expenses that can be reimbursed under the
terms of the grant agreement. The difference between cash received and revenue recognized
is reflected as government grants receivable or refundable advance.

Contributions are recognized at the earlier of when cash is received or at the time a pledge
becomes unconditional in nature. Contributions are recorded in the net asset classes referred
toabove depending on the existence and /or nature of any donor-imposed restriction. When a
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is
accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions. If donor restricted contributions are satisfied in the same period they were
received, they are classified as without donor restrictions. Conditional promises to give are
recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
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f.

Contributions receivable are recognized as revenue in the period that a promise to give is
considered unconditional in nature. Contributions expected to be received within one year
are recorded at net realizable value.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized in circumstances where those services create or enhance
non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those
skills and would typically need to be purchased, if not provided in-kind.

Board members and other individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that
assist the School. These services do not meet the criteria outlined above and have not been
recorded in the financial statements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Such allocations are
determined by management on an equitable basis.

The following expenses were allocated using time and effort as the basis:
e Wages
The following costs were allocated using the salary allocation as the basis:

Employee benefits and payroll taxes

Custodian and security fees included in professional fees
Occupancy and facility costs

Staff travel and conferences

Insurance

Information technology

Repairs and maintenance

Depreciation

Bond interest expense

Certain program expenses have been allocated between Regular Education and Special
Education based on student FTE rates. All other expenses have been charged directly to the
applicable program or supporting services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Contingencies

Government contracts are subject to audit by the grantor. Management does not believe that
any audits, if they were to occur, would result in material disallowed costs, and has not
established any reserves. Any disallowed costs would be recorded in the period notified.

9



Note 3 -

Note 4 -

j. Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
The school does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax filings for periods ending June 30, 2016 and later are subject to examination by
applicable taxing authorities.

k. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events subsequent to the
date of the statement of financial position through October 28, 2019, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. All events that have occurred subsequent to the
statement of financial position date through our evaluation date that would require
adjustment to or further disclosure in the financial statements have been made.

. New Accounting Pronouncement
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an Accounting Standards Update

(ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases. The ASU which becomes effective for the June 30, 2020 year,
requires the full obligation of long-term leases to be recorded as a liability with a
corresponding “right to use asset” on the statement of financial position. The School is
currently evaluating the impact this standard will have on future statements.

Grant Receivable - New York City Department of Education

Grants receivable consists of the following:

6/30/19  6/30/18

Beginning grants receivable from

New York City $75,885 $219,917
Funding based on allowable FTE's 5,470,415 4,776,771
Advances received (5.428,501) (4.920.803)

Grants receivable from New York City _$117,799 _$75,885

Bonds Payable

On February 1, 2019, the School entered into a loan agreement with Build NYC Resource
Corporation (Build NYC) for the purpose of funding the acquisition, renovation, and equipping of
New Dawn Is school building in Brooklyn, New York. In connection with this loan agreement, in
March 2019, Build NYC issued $20,685,000 of Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 and loaned the
proceeds of the issuance to the School.

The bonds consist of the following:

$5,260,000 - 5.00% Series 2019 Term Bond due February 1, 2033
$3,865,000 - 5.625% Series 2019 Term Bond due February 1, 2039
$11,560,000 - 5.75% Series 2019 Term Bond due February 1, 2049

While the bonds are not the debt of the School, the loan agreement requires the School to make
payments equal to the principal and interest of the bonds. Interest accrues on a monthly basis at
coupon rates between 5% and 5.75% and is payable on an annual basis. Interest expense accrued
for the year ended June 30, 2019 was $324,446.



The loan agreement is secured by the building and land that the proceeds were used to acquire.
Per the terms of the agreement, the School is required to meet certain reporting and insurance
covenants. As of June 30, 2019, management believes the School is in compliance with all
covenants.

The bonds were issued with a bond discount of $14,954 and bond issuance costs of $803,165,
which are amortized as interest expense over the life of the bonds.

Minimum principal payments on the bonds are as follows:

Amount

Year ending: June 30,2020 $295,000
June 30, 2021 310,000

June 30,2022 325,000

June 30, 2023 345,000

June 30, 2024 360,000

Thereafter 19 00

Total 20,685,000
Less: unamortized bond discount (14,788)
Less: unamortized bone issuance costs 794,241)
Total bonds payable, net $19.875,971

Bond proceeds are held in cash accounts that are restricted for the following purposes per the
terms of the bond agreement:

Building costs $10,008,253
Debt service and contingency

reserve funds 1,445,621
Bond interest payments 324446
Total restricted cash - bond proceeds $11,778,320

Note 5- Restricted Cash - Escrow
An escrow account has been established to meet the requirement of the Board of Regents of the
State of New York. The purpose of this account is to ensure sufficient funds are available for an

orderly dissolution or transition process in the event of termination of the charter or school
closure.

Note 6 - Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following:

6/30/19 6/30/18

Building and building improvements $12,872,237 $110,165
Land 2,000,000 0
Furniture and equipment 336,698 256,513
Leasehold improvements 10,981 49,105
15,219,916 415,783
Less: accumulated depreciation (390.911) (256,900)

Total fixed assets, net $14,829,005 $158,883



Note 7 -

Note 8 -

Note 9 -

Significant Concentrations

The School is dependent upon grants from NYCDOE to carry out its operations. Approximately
83% and 89% of the School’s total public support and revenue was received from NYCDOE for the
years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. If NYCDOE were to discontinue funding, this
would have a severe economic impact on the School’s ability to operate.

Commitments

The School occupied space in Brooklyn for New Dawn [ under a lease agreement that expired on
March 1, 2019, which was when the School exercised an option in the lease to purchase the
building for $14,000,000. At June 30, 2019, the School began renovating the building and expect
the renovations to be completed for the 2020-2021 school year. Subsequent to year-end, the
School entered into a lease agreement for a temporary space that will be expire in August 2020.

Subsequent to year-end, the School also entered into a lease agreement in Queens, NY for New
Dawn II. This lease came into effect for the 2019-2020 school year and will expire on July 31,
2052. The rent for this lease is calculated annually based on the School’s per pupil funding and
enrollment with a minimum rent floor for each year.

Future minimum payments under these leases are as follows:

Amount
Year ending: June 30,2020 $1,519,934
June 30, 2021 1,174,957
June 30, 2022 1,239,867
June 30,2023 1,446,512
June 30, 2024 1,446,512
Thereafter _40,502,322
Total $47,330,104

403(b) Plan

The School has aretirement plan under IRS Section 403(b). Employees are eligible to participate
if they serve 1,000 hours for the year. All eligible employees may elect to defer a portion of their
salary and contribute to this plan up to statutory amounts and, after 1 year of service, receive an
employer base contribution equal to 50% of the salary reduction contributions made by the
employee for the calendar year, not to exceed 3% of the employee’s salary. In addition, the School
can decide to give a discretionary based contribution. The School contributed $40,000 and
$87,000 to the 403(b) plan during the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The
following vesting periods apply:

Vesting
Period Percentage
Less than 2 years 0%
2 years 20%
3 years 40%
4 years 60%
5 years 80%
6 years or more 100%



Note 10 - Availability and Liquidity

The School maintains cash on hand to be available for its general expenditures, liabilities, and
other obligations for on-going operations. As part of its liquidity management, the school operates
its programs within a board approved budget and relies on grants and contributions to fund its
operations and program activities.

The following reflects the School’s financial assets at June 30, 2019 that are available to meet cash
needs for general expenditures within one year:

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash and cash equivalents $4,417,735
Grant receivable - New York City

due within one year 117,799
Government grants receivable

due within one year 157,668

Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for operations within one year $4,693,202

13



NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL POSITION BY LOCATION

AT JUNE 30, 2019
Total
Brooklyn Queens 6/30/19
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $4,159,651 $258,084 $4,417,735
Grant receivable - New York City 117,799 117,799
Government grants receivable 157,668 157,668
Prepaid expenses 106,903 20,000 126,903
Restricted cash - bond proceeds 11,778,320 11,778,320
Restricted cash - escrow account 75,000 75,000
Fixed assets, net 14,752,455 76,550 14,829,005
Security deposit 225,000 150,000 375,000
Interschool receivable/(payable) balance 325,636 (325,636) 0
Total assets $31,698,432 $178,998 $31,877,430
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $225,040 $100,814 $325,854
Government grant advance 2,537 2,537
Bond interest payable 324,446 324,446
Bond payable, net 19,875,971 19,875,971
Total liabilities 20,425,457 103,351 20,528,808

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 11,272,975 75,647 11,348,622
Total net assets 11,272,975 75,647 11,348,622
Total liabilities and net assets $31,698,432 $178,998 $31,877,430




NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES BY LOCATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Without donor restrictions:

Public support and revenue:
Public school district: (Note 3)

Revenue - resident student enrollment

Revenue - students with special education services

Subtotal public school district revenue
Government grants
Contributions
Interest and other income
Gain from disposal of deferred rent
Total public support and revenue

Expenses:

Wages
Employee benefits and payroll taxes
Professional fees
Professional development
Student and staff recruitment
Curriculum and classroom expenses
Supplies and materials
Student transportation and food services
Occupancy and facility costs
Travel and conferences
Postage, printing and copying
[nsurance
Information technology
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Bond interest expense
Other

Total expenses

Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

Total
Brooklyn Queens 6/30/19
$4,091,561 $4,091,561
1,378,854 1,378,854
5,470,415 0 5,470,415
417,194 390,972 808,166
24,188 24,188
122,646 122,646
154,225 154,225
6,188,668 390,972 6,579,640
2,203,390 120,920 2,324,310
608,709 18,865 627,574
319,315 98,544 417,859
44,893 44,893
5,233 5,233
24,744 24,744
40,373 429 40,802
15,670 15,670
600,935 600,935
17,954 17,954
15,052 15,052
53,859 53,859
137,129 76,552 213,681
89,118 89,118
183,116 183,116
57,015 57,015
333,536 333,536
57,309 15 57,324
4,807,350 315325 5,122,675
1,381,318 75,647 1,456,965
9,891,657 0 9,891,657
_551_1,272,975_;_ $75_,6g7 $1 1,348,_6&

=1




SCHALL .
(HASHENFARB

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
New Dawn Charter High School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Dawn Charter
High School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,2019, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 28, 2019.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness the School’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
thatis less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to meritattention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was notan objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Jorau s

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 28, 2019



NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Current Year:
None

Prior Year:

None - There were no findings in the prior year.



ANYSED » Annual Financial Statement Audit Report

School Name: New Dawn Charter High School
Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2019
Primary District of Location New York City Department of Education

(If NYC select NYC DOE):

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #1

School Fiscal Contact Name: Sara Asmussen, Ph.D.

School Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firn Name: Schall & Ashendarb
School Audit Contact Name: Joseph Albano
School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

Audit Period: 2018-19

Prior Year: 2017-18

The following items are required to be included:

1.) The independent auditor's report on financial statements and notes.

2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
Expenses worksheets.

3.) Reports on intemal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.

ltem If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A):
Management Letter N/A
Management Letter Response N/A
Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A
Corrective Action Plan N/A







New Dawn Charter High School
Statement of Financial Position

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Contr butions and other receivables
Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net
Restricted Cash
Security Deposits
Other Non-Current Assets
TOTAL NON-CURRENT

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits
Current Portion of Loan Payable
Due to Related Parties
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year
Deferred Rent
Due to Related Party
Other Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LONG-TERM

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

as of June 30

2019 2018
4,417,735 $ 9,189,223
275,467 339,958
126,903 134,878
4,820,105 9,664,059
14,829,005 $ 158,883
11,853,320 75,000
375,000 238,360
27,057,325 472,243
31,877,430 10,136,302
325,854 $ 90,420
2,537 -
324,446 154,225
652,837 244,645
19,875,971  $ -
19,875,971 -
20,528,808 244,645
11,348,622 $ 9,891,657



Temporarily restricted - -
Permanently restricted - -
TOTAL NET ASSETS 11,348,622 9,891,657

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 31,877,430 10,136,302




New Dawn Charter High School
Statement of Activities
as of June 30

2019 2018
Unrestricted Temporarily Total Total
Restricted

OPERATING REVENUE

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed $ 4,091,561 $ 4,091,561 $ 3,766,749

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 1,378,854 1,378,854 1,010,022

State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue - - -

Federal Grants 808,166 808,166 438,630

State and City Grants - - -

Other Operating Income - - -

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - -
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 6,278,581 6,278,581 5,215,401
EXPENSES

Program Services

Regular Education $ 1,913,461 $ 1,913,461 $ 1,804,204

Special Education 2,181,481 2,181,481 1,695,732

Other Programs - - -

Total Program Services 4,094,942 4,094,942 3,499,936

Management and general 1,027,733 1,027,733 839,380
Fundraising - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,122,675 5,122,675 4,339,316
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 1,155,906 1,155,906 876,085
SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

Interest and Other Income $ 122,646 $ 122,646  $ 48,479

Contr butions and Grants 24,188 24,188 98,832

Fundraising Support - - -

Investments - - -

Donated Services - - -

Other Support and Revenue 154,225 154,225 -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 301,059 301,059 147,311
Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal $ - $ - % o
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,456,965 1,456,965 1,023,396
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 9,891,657 $ 9,891,657 $ 8,868,261

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS =



NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 11,348,622 § - % 11,348,622 § 9,891,657




New Dawn Charter High School

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Revenues from School Districts
Accounts Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grants Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenues
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activities
Miscellaneous sources
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Deferred rent
Security deposit

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

as of June 30

2019 2018
1,456,965 $ 1,023,396
183,116 29,210
106,405 34,456
(41,914) 144,032
2,537 68,174
7,975 4,223
235,434 (114,554)
9,090 -
(154,225) -
(136,640) -
1,668,743 $ 1,188,937
$
(14,853,237) (60,015)
(14,853,237)  $ (60,015)
$

20,670,046 -
(12,257,039) -
8,413,007 $ -
(4,771.487) $ 1,128,922
9,189,223 8,060,301
4,417,736 $ 9,189,223




Personnel Services Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel
Instructional Personnel
Non-Instructional Personnel

Total Salaries and Staff

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Retirement

Management Company Fees

Legal Service

Accounting / Audit Services

Other Purchased / Professional /

Consulting Services

Building and Land Rent / Lease

Repairs & Maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Supplies / Materials

Equipment / Furnishings

Staff Development

Marketing / Recruitment

Technology

Food Service

Student Services

Office Expense

Depreciation

OTHER

Total Expenses

New Dawn Charter High School
Statement of Functional Expenses
as of June 30

2019
Program Services Supporting Services
No. of Regular Special Other Total Fundraising Management Total
Positions Education Education Education and General
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
4.00 93,834 78,373 - 172,207 - 222,726 222,726
35.00 556,704 686,896 - 1,243,600 - - -
7.00 276,859 304,072 - 580,931 - 104,847 104,847
46.00 927,398 1,069,340 - 1,996,738 - 327,572 327,572
234,383 270,256 - 504,638 - 82,788 82,788
16,019 18,471 - 34,490 - 5,658 5,658
- - - - - 127,403 127,403
- - - - - 110,731 110,731
66,701 75,072 - 141,773 - 37,951 37,951
223,696 257,934 - 481,631 - 79,013 79,013
31,845 36,719 - 68,563 - 11,248 11,248
21,490 24,779 - 46,268 - 7,591 7,591
26,994 31,125 - 58,119 - 9,535 9,535
45,054 37,630 - 82,684 - - -
514 482 - 996 - 58 58
17,912 20,654 - 38,566 - 6,327 6,327
814 679 - 1,493 - 3,740 3,740
75,552 87,116 - 162,669 - 26,686 26,686
29,348 24,512 - 53,860 - - -
12,365 14,258 - 26,623 - 9,273 9,273
73,063 84,246 - 157,309 - 25,807 25,807
212,812 177,745 - 390,556 - 4,316 4,316
$ 2015959 $§ 2,231,018 $ - $ 4,246,977  $ - $ 875,698 $ 875,698




2018

Total
$ $

394,933 812,011
1,243,600 1,196,619
685,777 139,093
2,324,310 2,147,723
587,426 541,661
40,148 87,090
127,403 47,858
110,731 81,375
179,724 163,826
560,644 821,649
79,811 32,449
53,859 40,990
67,654 61,300
82,684 35,786
1,055 24,321
44,893 3,811
5,233 5,893
189,355 150,403
53,860 9,982
35,896 12,239
183,116 29,210
394,872 41,750

$ 5,122,675  § 4,339,316




Entry 5c Additional Financial Docs
Last updated: 10/30/2019

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action
plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the
report); etc.

Section Heading

1. Management Letter

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading No Management Company

the Management Letter.

2. Form 990

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading Filed for an extension
the Form 990.

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer
to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading Did not conduct a Single Audit
the Federal Single Audit.

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading Did not received CSP funds

the procedure report.

1/2



5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the
escrow account per school is $100,000.

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/118930808/pN6HONalce/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Escrow evidence.

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must
include:

a. The person responsible

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken
c. Description of the action taken

d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading No Corrective Action plan required

the Corrective Action Plan.

2/2



Bankof America @'
Merrill Lynch

P.0. Box 15284 Customer service information
Wilmington, DE 19850

) Customer service: 1.888.400.9009

» bankofamerica.com

# Bank of America, N.A.
P.0. Box 25118
Tampa, FL 33622-5118

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
ESCROW ACCOUNT

760 DEKALB AVE

BROOKLYN, NY 11216-1004

Your Business Advantage Checking

for September 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019 Account number: _

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL ESCROW ACCOUNT

Account summary

Beginning balance on September 1, 2019 $75,000.00 # of deposits/credits: 0

Deposits and other credits 000 4 of withdrawals/debits: O

Withdrawals and other debits -0.00 # of items-previous cycle': 0

Checks -0.00 4 of days in cycle: 30

Service fees -0.00 Average ledger balance: $75,000.00
Ending balance on September 30, 2019 $75,000.00 'Includes checks paid,deposited items&other debits

PULL: E CYCLE: 60 SPEC: 0 DELIVERY: P TYPE: IMAGE:A BC:NY Page 1 of 4



NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL | _I September 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
BANK DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS

How to Contact Us - You may call us at the telephone number listed on the front of this statement.

Updating your contact information- We encourage you to keep your contact information up-to-date. This includes address, email
and phone number. If your information has changed, the easiest way to update it is by visiting the Help & Support tab of Online
Banking.

Deposit agreement - When you opened your account, you received a deposit agreement and fee schedule and agreed that your
account would be governed by the terms of these documents, as we may amend them from time to time. These documents are
part of the contract for your deposit account and govern all transactions relating to your account, including all deposits and
withdrawals. Copies of both the deposit agreement and fee schedule which contain the current version of the terms and
conditions of your account relationship may be obtained at our financial centers.

Electronic transfers: In case of errors or questions about your electronic transfers- If you think your statement or receipt is
wrong or you need more information about an electronic transfer (e.g., ATM transactions, direct deposits or withdrawals,
point-of-sale transactions) on the statement or receipt, telephone or write us at the address and number listed on the front of
this statement as soon as you can. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on
which the error or problem appeared.

- Tell us your name and account number.

— Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there is an error or
why you need more information.

- Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

For consumer accounts used primarily for personal, family or household purposes, we will investigate your complaint and will
correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days (10 calendar days if you are a Massachusetts customer) (20
business days if you are a new customer, for electronic transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the first deposit is
made to your account) to do this, we will provisionally credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will
have use of the money during the time it will take to complete our investigation.

For other accounts, we investigate, and if we find we have made an error, we credit your account at the conclusion of our
investigation.

Reporting other problems - You must examine your statement carefully and promptly. You are in the best position to discover
errors and unauthorized transactions on your account. If you fail to notify us in writing of suspected problems or an unauthorized
transaction within the time period specified in the deposit agreement (which periods are no more than 60 days after we make
the statement available to you and in some cases are 30 days or less), we are not liable to you and you agree to not make a
claim against us, for the problems or unauthorized transactions.

Direct deposits - If you have arranged to have direct deposits made to your account at least once every 60 days from the same
person or company, you may call us to find out if the deposit was made as scheduled. You may also review your activity online or
visit a financial center for information.

© 2019 Bank of America Corporation

Bank of America, N.A. Member FDIC and @ Equal Housing Lender

Page 2 of 4



Bankof America %% Your checking account
Merrill Lynch

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL | _ September 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019

Daily ledger balances

Date Balance ($)

09/01 75,000.00

Page 3 of 4



NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL |_| September 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019

Page 4 of 4



25 |

Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined
file.

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSection Heading

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact
Name Email Phone

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit Contact  School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced
financial services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years with
Person Address Firm

Accounting

Solutions NY  Digant Bahl

Inc

1/1



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate
additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enroliment would
reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




New Dawn Charter High School (NDCHS)
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 3,875,645 2,619,360 - - - 6,495,005
Total Expenses 3,532,068 2,609,364 - - - 6,141,432
Net Income 343,577 9,996 - - - 353,573
Actual Student Enroliment 225 110 -
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
District of Location - - - - - -
CSD 15: New Dawn Charter High School $16,154.00 3,634,650 1,776,940 - - - 5,411,590

School District 3 (Enter Name) - = = o - -
School District 4 (Enter Name) - - - = > -
School District 5 (Enter Name) - - = = > -

3,634,650 1,776,940 5,411,590
Special Education Revenue [ - 653,400 | - - - 653,400
Grants
Stimulus 43,650 21,340 - - - 64,990
Other - - - - - -
Other State Revenue = = = = = =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 3,678,300 2,451,680 6,129,980
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
DEA Special Needs - 140,800 - - - 140,800
Title | 139,025 - - - - 139,025
Title Funding - Other 8,000 - - - - 8,000
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 147,025 140,800 287,825
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 10,000 - - - - 10,000
Erate Reimbursement 40,320 26,880 - - - 67,200
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, - - - - - -
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book - - - - - -
Other Local Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 50,320 26,880 77,200
TOTAL REVENUE 3,875,645 2,619,360 6,495,005
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management 050 55,660 37,107 - - - 92,767

Instructional Management 100 58,991 39,327 - - - 98,318




New Dawn Charter High School (NDCHS)

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL

3,875,645 2,619,360 - 6,495,005

3,532,068 2,609,364 - 6,141,432

343,577 9,996 - 353,573

225 110 -

225 110 335

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL

450 192,660 128,440 - 321,100

050 44,100 29,400 - 73,500

150 90,481 60,321 - 150,802

100 21,206 14,137 - 35,343

[ 9] 463,098 308,732 771,830

10 00 417,553 278,369 : 695,922

400 - 261,360 - 261,360

300 53,057 35,971 : 89,028

200 76,918 51,279 - 128,197

100 26,218 17,479 - 43,697

200 82,719 55,146 : 137,865

100 34,726 23,151 - 57,877
T

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

1,155,189 1,031,486 2,186,675
115,519 103,149 - 218,668
257,934 200,668 - 458,602

23,104 20,630 - 43,734
396,557 324,446 721,003
1,551,746 1,355,932 2,907,678
58,200 38,800 - 97,000
40,000 10,000 - 50,000
750 250 - 1,000
12,000 4,000 - 16,000
30,000 20,000 - 50,000




New Dawn Charter High School (NDCHS)

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020
Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 3,875,645 2,619,360 - - 6,495,005
Total Expenses 3,532,068 2,609,364 - - 6,141,432
Net Income 343,577 9,996 - - 353,573
Actual Student Enroliment 225 110 -
Total Paid Student Enroliment 225 110 335
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 1,200 - - - 1,200
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 9,000 6,000 - - 15,000
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 7,200 - - 7,200
Textbooks / Workbooks 12,000 3,000 - - 15,000
Supplies & Materials other 12,000 3,000 - - 15,000
Equipment / Furniture 10,000 10,000 - - 20,000
Telephone = = = - =
Technology 101,394 67,596 - - 168,990
Student Testing & Assessment 18,000 7,000 - - 25,000
Field Trips 22,500 11,000 - - 33,500
Transportation (student) = o = = =
Student Services - other 16,875 8,250 - - 25,125
Office Expense 10,500 4,500 - - 15,000
Staff Development 26,100 17,400 - - 43,500
Staff Recruitment 7,200 4,800 - - 12,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 6,000 4,000 - - 10,000
School Meals / Lunch = = = = =
Travel (Staff) 20,880 13,920 - - 34,800
Fundraising 3,500 1,500 = - 5,000
Other 20,250 9,900 - - 30,150
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 297,399 179,066 476,465
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 24,886 16,591 - - 41,477
Janitorial 46,800 31,200 - - 78,000
Building and Land Rent / Lease 624,800 393,200 - - 1,018,000
Repairs & Maintenance 5,000 - - - 5,000
Equipment / Furniture 6,000 4,000 - - 10,000
Security 62,400 41,600 - - 104,000
Utilities 43,200 28,800 - - 72,000
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 813,086 515,391 1,328,477
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - - -
LOAN REPAYMENT 728,887 485,925 1,214,812
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,532,068 2,609,364 6,141,432
, . . - REGULAR SPECIAL TOTAL ENROLLED
ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries EDUCATION EDUCATION
CSD 15: New Dawn Charter High School




New Dawn Charter High School (NDCHS)

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2019-2020

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

CSD 15: New Dawn Charter High School
School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
3,875,645 2,619,360 - 6,495,005
3,532,068 2,609,364 - 6,141,432

343,577 9,996 - 353,573
225 110 -
225 110 335

REGULAR
EDUCATION

PROGRAM SERVICES
SPECIAL
EDUCATION

SUPPORT SERVICES

FUNDRAISING

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note ti when li

$10,890 per the conservatively estimated 60 students receiving 20-59% services

Assumes $330 i.e., approved per pupil rate stimulus grant

$1,280 per student

Assumes 83% poverty rate at $500 per pupil

Title Il Staff Development, based on prior year

Senior dues for senior activities

E-Rate Reimbursement

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

Executive Director

Principal




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note ti when licabl

SPED Coord., CCR Manager, Curriculum Specialist, Dean, Director of SS

Director of Finance & HR

Dir of Ops, Marketing Manager, Reporting Manager

Office Aide

Included in consultant costs

Aspiring Teacher Program

Art/Spanish, PE/Health, Advisory

Aide and Parent Coordiinator

Social Worker, Guidance Counselor, 2 Counselors, Attendanc & Engagement

Career & College Readiness

Outsourced

Included in Consultants

Included in Consultants

Assumes a 10% payroll tax costs

Assumes and 18% benefit rate +$50,000 in bonuses + $15,000 for College for AT

Assumes a 2% of total salaried employees will participate in pension which is at 3% rate

Acct. $72K, Audit $25K

Misc.

Based on prior years

Paylocity costs

PD $50K




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note ti when licabl

Estimated at $100 a month

Based on prior year's expenditures plus an additional 50% due to new location

Based on prior year expenditure

Based on replacement and need (no change from prior year s budget)

50% Less than prior year budgeted

Based on replacement costs for misc. furniture and IT Equipment (242 furniture in

Included in IT support, security and systems.

Replacement and upgrades to current technology ($64K reimbursed by E-Rate)

No change fromprevious year: Costs for Scantron, PerfPlus, Naviance

Various college field trips: Annual $75/student (Transportation included)

Rentals for basketball, food, celebrations, Prom, Senior Trip, graduation, yearbook

Estimated at $1,250 a month for supplies not listed elsewhere (No change from previous}

$1,500 per staff member (29 Emp. For NDCHS)

One posting a month (Est. for LinkedIn and fingerprinting)

Brochures and mailings

Conferences, travel, lodging, fees ($100/Mth per employee)

No change from previous budget

Internship stipends ($150/per pupil)

FY19 actuals allocated by Student and 10% assumption increase for FY20

Janatorial Service and Supplies

Monthly rental $75,000, plus $83K taxes, $72K electric, $35K round trip moving cost

Misc. cost for furniture

Avg. of $2K per week

Estimate per NDCHS Usage at 242

Bond Loan Repayment




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note

when




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name: _Débm g r_-)

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation):
Newo oo Chmter Achenls

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

2. Are you an empfoyee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,

and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of reglor personal property to the said entities?
No

Yes

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write INone” if appiicablle. Do not leavel|this space blank.
N onel -

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



e

Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee

conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an takerF: %
conducted interest in the avikid
organization

conducting business c?';ﬂ'Ct ?f
with the school(s) and nivaros
the nature of the
interest

Please write “None” iff applicable. Do not leave this spac¢ biank.

Non €.

‘ é[?/éo;?.

Sighature ¥ Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name: A iy e

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,

if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Nean Ofwn (e HenSCRSL)

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Sec (e‘m{

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

Ld

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes _“XNo

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please wrice “INone” if applicable. Do not ieave|this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an taker'\) %o
conducted interest in the avold
organization conflict of
conducting business intorast
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
Please writle “None” iff applicable. Do not leave this spac¢ biank.

o\l 2y

Signaturey

vV

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of

Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

_ Jane Sun

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,

if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Now Pawm__cherter sclod

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Member~ -

2. Are you an w of any school operated by the education corporation?
No-

Yes

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO"), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,

the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Pleaseswrite “INone” if appiicablle. Do not leavelthis space blank.
Nong_

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an iaksnito
conducted interest in the avold
organization 2
conducting business c;::;g:;ts:f
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
T recure
Please wride “None” iff appiicable. Do not leave this spac¢ W_f\”—
(WW’@V %W""‘D‘( S0 < 0’“] vite on|
thll . P ¢ ane_ (V7% S {
lingvoeh b servicg.

v

-,

b/18 /2219

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest b
Yy a Current or Proposed Board
Trustees Member ° o

Name:

Ronald J. Tabano

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Cha
' ) rter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation):

New Dawn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Board Chairperson

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes _ X_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the




Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
NONE

S. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



| Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
" conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
 business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an tiken 6
conducted interest in the avold
organization conflict of
conducting business iteiedt
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
NONE
/ 1 i P
Sk Cel */ A q
: - July 31, 2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:
alhare Ul

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

New Dawn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

---/I'/
{RB eV
2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?

Yes %_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you

discussion)

NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

MNone



Orgvanization Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Stebs
the school(s) d business household holding an P
: : taken to
conducted interest in the 3
S avoid
organization :
3 : conflict of
conducting business [atercat
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
- interest
NONE
’,,/”—‘\
e
| =iy !o/zﬁ/'zot%
Signatudg/ Date J

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name: __ i ‘ /
\( fJ."\JF Z .r,; c, )x' f'j_ \/\ ) ,» ,ﬂfjﬂf__

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation): =

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Vee € hple

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes . No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes 'v/ No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

[ Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
d\;’ll und |E

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”
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Signature Date I

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name:

Philip Weitzman

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

New Dawn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Secretary

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes _ X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps takento | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate frust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat

Name of Trustee

conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an takah 65
conducted interest in the woit
orgqmzatlor_l conflict of
conducting business e
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
NONE

i (b

v

\B’e% gggﬁn July 31, 2019
te

Signature

/

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.




Entry 8 BOT Table

Last updated: 07/31/2019

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide
information for all VOTING and NON VOTING trustees.

1/3



Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Ronald
Tabano

Les
Winter

Jane Sun

Amit Bahl

Darlene

Anderson

Katharine

Urbati

Philip

Weitzma

Position
on the
Board

Chair

Vice
Chair

Trustee/M

ember

Secretary

Trustee/M
ember

Treasurer

Secretary

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

Executive
, Finance,
Audit

Executive

Educatio
n

Educatio
n

None

Executive
, Finance,
Audit

Finance

Voting
Member
Per By
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

2/3

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

07/01/20
18

07/01/20
18

07/01/20
18

12/01/20
18

07/01/20
18

11/01/20
18

07/01/20
18

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

6/30/201
9

06/30/20
19

6/30/201
9

6/30/201
9

6/30/201
9

6/30/201
9

11/20/20
18

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2018 19

12

e i

5 or less



la. Are there more than 9 No
members of the Board of
Trustees?

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response
relative to all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on

June 30, 2019 >
b.Total Number of Members Added >
During 2018 19
c. Total Number of Members who >
Departed during 2018 19
d.Total Number of members in 2018 19,
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or 5
Minutes
3. Number of Board meetings 12
held during 2018-19
4. Number of Board meetings 12

scheduled for 2019-20

Thank you.
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Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes

Last updated: 07/31/2019

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting
minutes from July 2018 June 2019, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2018 19
school year.

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

Are all monthly BOT meeting Yes
minutes posted, which should

match the number of meetings

held during 2018-19 school year,

on the charter school's website?

A. Provide if posted on the http://www.ndchsbrooklyn.org/board_of_trustees_minutes

charter school's website a URL
link to the Monthly Board
Meeting Minutes, which should
match the number of meetings
held during the 2018-19 school
year.

1/1
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Created: 07/31/2019 -« Last updated: 10/26/2019

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who
are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress

toward meeting its enroliment and retention targets in 2019 20.

NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSection Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19

Our ED population was at 85% this year. We
always have a very high ED population due
to the nature of our program. ED students
are overrepresented in transfer school
populations.

This year we joined many groups that were
reaching out to displaced students both as
unaccompanied minors who come through
the southern border and displaced minors
due to natural disasters. We continue our
outreach to immigrant groups as well as
local high schools. We publish materials in a
variety of languages.

This year our SWD population was over 50%.

Students with disabilities tend to be
overrepresented in transfer schools.

1/2

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20

We will continue with our same strategies. As
always, we will focus on getting everyone to
complete their lunch forms because our rate
would be higher if all forms were completed.

We will continue with our outreach efforts to
the groups we have been working with; the
organizations working with displaced
immigrant youth has been successful this
year. We consider working with groups that
work with immigrants to be a good faith
effort to enroll students.

We always recruit many more SWD students
than the district. We will continue with our
recruitment as before. We consider our
extremely high SPED enrollment as an
indication of our good faith efforts to enroll
students in this group. Further, we take many
students from D75.



Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19

As every year, we consider all students in
this category; therefore, our retention
strategies are the same for everyone. We
have a mentoring program where each
student in the building is connected with an
adult who is responsible for supporting the
student throughout their time at New Dawn.
We conduct home visits, write letters, assist
students in anyway we can to get then to
remain in school.

Based on the loss of all our ELL students due
to the threat of ICE arrests last year, we have
connected all our new students to pro bono
immigration attorneys in the community.

We retain most of our SWD. We do this as
described above but also by following our
progressive discipline policy which allows for
students with disabilities to be able to learn
how to acclimate to the educational climate
without punitive structures which push them
out of school.

2/2

Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20

This year we are continuing to rework our
mentoring program, having staff work in
groups with their mentees rather than just
leaving it to staff to follow up on their own.
We will continue to refine our use of the
counselors each have a "caseload" of other
teachers and staff. They are then responsible
for ensuring that the mentors do in fact have
meaningful interactions with their mentees.
We will continue to depend upon the new
position created last year, Attendance and
Engagement Counselor, who is responsible
for overseeing the integration of every new
student into the culture of the school. He will
also be responsible for tracking the
chronically truant students, meeting with
parents, and conducting regular home visits.
In an effort to create a community that
people what to belong to. He will continue to
work on our Alumni Program whereby he will
be tracking our graduates.

If we did not engage in good faith efforts to
retain these students, we would have no
students. It's basically our entire population,

We will continue with legal services as well
as conducting all the outreach we do
normally. We have someone either on the
Board or on staff that speaks the language of
every parent of every ELL student in the
building. We consider this to be a good faith
effort to continue to retain our students.

We plan on continuing with students with
disabilities as we have in the past. They will
of course be provided with the services as
listed on their IEPs. Based on our past
successes, which can always be built upon,
we consider this a good faith effort.
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of

Teachers on Teachers Teachers Filling Teachers Added  Classroom

6/30/18 Departed 7/1/18 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on
6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019

14 3 3 1 15

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed 7/1/18 Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/18 6/30/19 Positions 7/1/18  Positions 7/1/18  6/30/19
6/30/19 6/30/19

6.5 2.5 3 0 7

1/2



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

The majority of attrition was due to either opening a new school or people moving around in the
organization. We had one teacher move upstate at the end of June last year and one teacher that moved
into an administrators position. Because we knew we were going to have a new school we opened up
another SPED teacher position and trained an existing SPED teacher to become SPED Coordinator in the
new school. For administrators, we replaced our part time HR/Finance person with a full time person. Two
administrators are moving to the new school.

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance

through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH

system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Not Applicable

Thank you

2/2



ﬁ Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each
column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers
would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include
paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants.

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be
counted only once.
FTE Count
1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6 30 19) 7

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 7
experience (6 30 19)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or
tenure track college faculty (6 30 19)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6 30 19)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 1
experience (6 30 19)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6 30 19)

FTE Count of All Uncertified 7
Teachers as of 6/30/19

FTE Count of All Certified 8
Teachers as of 6/30/19

Thank you.

1/1



New Dawn Charter High School Org Chart

Board of Trustees

&

Executive Director
Sara M. Asmussen, Ph.D.

i

4
o Support Services Cpmpliance/Facilities Finances/HR
Redagogy: Princip-- - -~ - - - Amanda Morton Jiviait G Opeimions % Office Manager
Lisa DiGaudio, Ph. Instructional/ Manager of Sc Facilities |8 Steve Ramkissoo
Curriculum Career & Colle Jose Obregon
| | | Readiness
g%igﬂg?ﬁggta; Dean of School
Zach Flory
\ g A / y
SPED Internship & College f_Ea_reLt_C_qgm,
Teachers Coordinators Kim Fields
Teachers Kevin Benoit School Aide
Aspiring Elizabeth Kipps
Teachers , : : y y - S
: Assistin Custodian Cre (Outsourced)
Counselin O ' (Outsourced) IT
g aren Fourne | | Accounting
R ‘ ‘ |(Outsourced)

STUDENTS



2019-2020 New Dawn Charter High School Calendar

September 2019 18 School Days
2—Labor Day 3—Staff Report 4— Students 5 6
Holiday Report First Day of
School
A Week 10 11 12 13
9
B Week 17 18 19 20
16
A Week 24 25 26 27
23
B Week
30—Rosh
Hashanah Holiday
October 2019 20 School Days
B Week 1—Rosh Hashanah 2 3 4
Holiday
A Week 8 9—Yom Kippur 10 11
7 Holiday
B Week 15 16 17 18
14—Columbus Day
Holiday
A Week 22 23 24 25
21
B Week 29 30 31
28
17 School Days
November 2019

B Week 1

A Week 5—Election Day No 6 7 8
4 Students

B Week 12 13 14 15

11—Veteran’s Day

Holiday

A Week 19 20 21 22
18

B Week 26 27 28—Thanksgiving 29—Thanksgiving
25 Holiday Holiday




December 2019

15 School Days

Closed Vacation

Closed Vacation

Holiday

A Week 3 4 5 6
2
B Week 10 11 12 13
9
A Week 17 18 19 20
16
23— School 24— School 25—Christmas 26—School Closed | 27—School Closed

Vacation

Vacation

30—School Closed

31—School Closed

24

Vacation Vacation
January 2020 20 School Days
B Week 1—New Year’s 2—School Starts 3
Holiday
A Week 7 8 9 10
6
A & B Weeks 14 15 16 17
13
20—MLK Day 21—Regents 22—Regents 23—Regents 24—Regents
School Closed
B Week 28—1st Day of 29 30 31
27—Staff PD No Spring Semester
Students
15 School Days
February 2020
A Week 4 5 6 7
3
B Week 11 12 13 14
10
17—President’s 18—Mid Winter 19—Mid Winter 20—Mid Winter 21—Mid Winter
Day Break Break Break Break
Holiday Vacation Vacation Vacation Vacation
A Week 25 26 27 28




March 2020

22 School Days

B Week 3 4 5 6
2

A Week 10 11 12 13
9

B Week 17 18 19 20
16

A Week 24 25 26 27
23

B Week 31
30

April 2020 15 School Days

B Week 1 2 3
A Week 7 8 9—Passover 10—Good Friday
6 Holiday Holiday
13—Spring Break 14—Spring Break 15—Spring Break 16—Spring Break 17—Spring Break
Vacation Vacation Vacation Vacation Vacation
B Week 21 22 23 24
20
A Week 28 29 30
27
May 2020 20 School Days

25—Memorial Day
Holiday

A Week 1

B Week 5 6 7 8
4

A Week 12 13 14 15
11

B Week 19 20 21 22
18

A Week 26 27 28 29




June 2020 18 School Days
B Week 2—US History 3 4—Anniversary 5
1 Regents Day No students
attend
A & B Week 9 10 11 12
8
A & B Week 16 17—Regents 18—Regents 19—Regents
15
22—Regents 23—Regents 24—Regents 25—Regents Last 26—Rating Day
Day for Students Last Day of School
29—Vacation 30--Vacation
July 2020 20 School Days
1—Vacation 2—Vacation 3—Vacation
6—School Starts 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31
August 2020 10 School Days

3 4 5 6 7
10 11 12 13—Regents 14—Regents
Last Day of School
17—Vacation 18—Vacation 19—Vacation 20—Vacation 21--Vacation
24—Vacation 25—Vacation 26—Vacation 27—Vacation 28—Vacation

31—Vacation






